CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EXHIBIT/DOCUMENT LOG

MEETING DATE & AGENDA NO. 12/05/2023 #36
STAFF DOCUMENTS (Numerical)

No. Presented by: Description:
1 N/A

2

3

4

PUBLIC DOCUMENTS (Alphabetical)
No. Presented by: Description:
A Audra Morgan 2-page document



NOTICE TO CEASE AND DESIST

From

: Audra- Joy: Morgan, beneficiary
c/o: 747 South Mission Road # 2785
Fallbrook, California

Zip exempt [92028]

Date: December 04, 2023
Mail certified number: 7020 3160 0001 2509 3739

Re: Notice to Cease and Desist for Specific Activity

Attention ALL Respondents:

San Diego County Board of Supervisors (Nora Vargas, Terra Lawson-Remer, Joel Anderson, Jim
Desmond), San Diego County Staff (Helen Robbins-Meyer, Andrew Potter, Claudia Silvia), San
Diego County Sheriff Department (Sergeant Paul Bonanno, Deputy Nick Gonzalez, Deputy Brittany
Earr, Deputy Lee, Deputy Iverson, Deputy Noland, Deputy Willis, Deputy Patterson), trustee(s):

|, woman, Audra- Joy: Morgan, have under the 9th and 10th Amendment AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE
FINES (DAMAGES) CAUSED BY CRIMES BY GOVERNMENT OFFICERS, CITIZENS OF THE
CORPORATIONS: PERPETRATORS INCLUDING AUTHORIZING BODIES, CAPTAINS, CHIEFS,
SUPERVISORS, EMPLOYERS, AGENTS, CLERKS, ADMINISTRATORS, JUDGES, OR ANY PERSON
WHO VIOLATES MY RIGHTS, These Damages, in part, were determined by GOVERNMENT itself for
the violation listed: Emoluments Violations — 18 U.S.C. §§§ 241, 242, 643, /28 U.S.C. § 1927, /29 U.S.C.
§ 1109 EXECUTIVE ORDER 13818 ON HUMAN TRAFFICKING, (Public Law 114-328) section 212(f), 8
U.S.C. 1182(f), (INA), 3 U.S.C. section 301, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1608, 1330/ Qui Tam 31 U.S. Code, §
3730(b)(c).

This letter is to serve upon the aforementioned Respondents due to the following RECENT activities:

1. Violation of Fee Contract: Mail certified number 9589 0710 0570 0574 0938 87

2. Violation of Constitutional Rights

3. Violation of Oath

4. Infringement and abridging freedom of speech including but not limited to clapping, expression of
agreeing/approval, praise to other individuals' free speech

5. Violation of Beneficiaries right to attend in person public meetings

6. Threats, intimidation, harassment, coercion and trespassing

7. Engaging in domestic terrorism

8. Treason and bribery

9. Conspiracy and Malfeasance

10. Conflict of Interest

You will not receive another warning letter.

By: Auclm;'TWM an, W‘C"ad/’? h7/5/23

Audra-Joy: Morgan, beneficiary for tHe Trust AUDRA JOY MORGAN
UCC 1-308, ARR, Without Recourse, Without Prejudice, F.A.F.O.




NOTICE TO CEASE AND DESIST

From

: Sarah-Mae: Steadman, beneficiary
c/o: 1637 E. Valley Pkwy, 335
Escondido, California

Zip exempt [92027]

Date: December 04, 2023
Mail certified number: 9589 0710 5270 0455 5600 57

Re: Notice to Cease and Desist for Specific Activity

Attention ALL Respondents:

San Diego County Board of Supervisors (Nora Vargas, Terra Lawson-Remer, Joel Anderson, Jim

Desmond), San Diego County Staff (Helen Robbins-Meyer, Andrew Potter, Claudia Silvia), San Di-
ego Health Dept (Wilma Wooten, Eric McDonald, Nick Macchione, Luke Bergmann, Howard Taras,
Dean Sidelinger), San Diego County Sheriff Department (Kelly Martinez, Sergeant Paul Bonanno,

Deputy Nick Gonzalez, Deputy Brittany Earr, Deputy Lee, Deputy Iverson, Deputy Noland, Deputy
Willis, Deputy Patterson), trustee(s):

|, woman, Sarah- Mae: Steadman, have under the 9th and 10th Amendment AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE
FINES (DAMAGES) CAUSED BY CRIMES BY GOVERNMENT OFFICERS, CITIZENS OF THE
CORPORATIONS: PERPETRATORS INCLUDING AUTHORIZING BODIES, CAPTAINS, CHIEFS,
SUPERVISORS, EMPLOYERS, AGENTS, CLERKS, ADMINISTRATORS, JUDGES, OR ANY PERSON
WHO VIOLATES MY RIGHTS, These Damages, in part, were determined by GOVERNMENT itself for
the violation listed: Emoluments Violations — 18 U.S.C. §§§ 241, 242, 643,/ 28 U.S.C. § 1927, /29 U.S.C.
§ 1109 EXECUTIVE ORDER 13818 ON HUMAN TRAFFICKING, (Public Law 114-328) section 212(f), 8
U.S.C. 1182(f), (INA), 3 U.S.C. section 301, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1608, 1330 / Qui Tam 31 U.S. Code, §
3730(b)(c).

This letter is to serve upon the aforementioned Respondents due to the following RECENT activities:

Violation of multi-million-dollar Fee Contract: Mail certified number 9589 0710 5270 0574 0938 94
Violation of Constitutional Rights

Violation of Oath

Infringement and abridging freedom of speech including but not limited to clapping, expression of
agreeing/approval, praise to other individuals' free speech

5. Violation of Beneficiaries right to attend in person public meetings

6. Threats, intimidation, harassment, coercion and trespassing

7. Engaging in domestic terrorism
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Treason and bribery
. Conspiracy and Malfeasance
0. Conflict of Interest

You will not receive another warning letter.

By oenthc e

iary for the Trust SARAH MAE STEADMAN
UCE1-308, ARR, Without Recourse, Without Prejudice, F.A.F.O.
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